

Meeting Minutes City of Midfield, Alabama City Council

The City Council of the City of Midfield, Alabama met in regular session on Friday, May 27, 2011 at 7:00 pm with Mayor Richardson presiding.

Council-member Terry Adams gave the invocation.

Tameeka Ephriam called roll. The following members were present: Terry Adams, Jimmie Robinson, Reginald Wilson and Velma Johnson. Absent: Janice Anderson. Tameeka Ephriam acted as clerk. A quorum being present the meeting opened for transaction of business.

Approval of published minutes from last Council meeting: Council-member Reginald Wilson made the motion to approve the published minutes from the last regular Council meeting. The motion was seconded by Council-member Velma Johnson. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of payment of bills: Council-member Velma Johnson made a motion to suspend the rules for immediate consideration and pay May #2 bills for \$81,796.04. The motion was seconded by Council-member Terry Adams to approve the payment of May #2 bills for \$81,796.04. All members present vote aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Ordinance No. 2011-2: Declaring a moratorium on approval of business license for pawn shops: Council-member Velma Johnson made a motion to approve Ordinance No. 2011-2. The motion was seconded by Council-member Jimmie Robinson. All members present vote aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2011-16: Declaring weeds a public nuisance for the following attached addresses: Council-member Velma Johnson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2011-16. The motion was seconded by Council-member Terry Adams. All members present vote aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2011-17: Notice of Public Hearing for the following address: 906 12th Avenue, 900 12th Avenue, 305 12th Avenue, 1214 5th Avenue. Council-member Terry Adams made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2011-17. The motion was seconded by Council-member Velma Johnson. All members present vote aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Business License for Otis Place located at 587 Bessemer Super Highway. Council-member Velma Johnson made a motion to approve business license for Otis Place. The motion was seconded by Council-member Velma Johnson. All members present vote aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Business License for The Halls of Alabama located at 580 Bessemer Super Highway. Councilmember Velma Johnson made a motion to approve business license for the Halls of Alabama. The motion was seconded by Council-member Terry Adams. All members present vote aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Business License for Coram Wholesale/ **Used Tires located at 588 Bessemer Super Highway.** Council-member Jimmie Robinson made a motion to approve business license for Coram Wholesale/ Used Tires. The motion was seconded by Council-member Terry Adams. All members present vote aye passing the motion unanimously.

Public Hearing: Rezoning of Property located 222 Nail Street. No one attended.

Report from the Mayor: The Mayor presented a copy of his monthly newsletter. The newsletter highlighted all of the positive things going on in the city.

Report from the Council: Council-member Robinson stated that he is looking forward to the 15 million project (Jefferson County Health Department) coming to the city

Open Meeting to the Public: None

Adjournment: Council-member Jimmie Robinson made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Council-member Velma Johnson seconded the motion. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.